
           

HIRING OUTREACH OVERSIGHT
COMMITTEE

June 7, 2021
10:30 A.M.

Virtual Meeting via Zoom
Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS, or Android:
https://cccounty-us.zoom.us/j/5330249145?pwd=NEJWVE9XQm9NWFpTN0xrUG53RlFSdz09
Or Telephone:
USA 214 765 0478
USA 8882780254 (US Toll-Free)

Supervisor Federal D. Glover, Chair
Supervisor John Gioia, Vice Chair

Agenda Items: Items may be taken out of order based on the business of the day and preference of the Committee

             

1. Introductions
 

2. Public comment on any item under the jurisdiction of the Committee and not on this agenda (speakers may be limited to three minutes).
 

3.   RECEIVE and APPROVE the Record of Action for the March 1, 2021 meeting.
 

4.   REVIEW and DISCUSS the ACEEO's Management seat criteria. (Antoine Wilson, Staff)
 

5.   INTERVIEW candidates for the vacant Community seat # 3 on the Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity. (Antoine Wilson, Staff)
 

6.   CONSIDER updates regarding the ACEEO's expressed concerns and PROVIDE direction to staff. (Antoine Wilson, Staff)
 

7. The next meeting is currently scheduled for September 6, 2021, at 10:30 a.m.
 

8. Adjourn
 

The Hiring Outreach Oversight Committee will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to attend Hiring Outreach Oversight
Committee meetings. Contact the staff person listed below at least 72 hours before the meeting. 

Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by the County to a majority of members of the Hiring
Outreach Oversight Committee less than 96 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 651 Pine Street, 3rd floor, during normal business
hours. 

Public comment may be submitted via electronic mail on agenda items at least one full work day prior to the published meeting time. 

For Additional Information Contact:
Antoine J. Wilson

Equal Employment Opportunity Officer
Phone (925) 335-1455, Fax (925) 335-1421

antoine.wilson@riskm.cccounty.us

https://cccounty-us.zoom.us/j/5330249145?pwd=NEJWVE9XQm9NWFpTN0xrUG53RlFSdz09


HIRING OUTREACH OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE   3.           
Meeting Date: 06/07/2021  

Subject: March 1, 2021 Record of Action
Submitted For: Monica Nino, County Administrator 
Department: County Administrator
Referral No.:  

Referral Name: 
Presenter: Contact: 

Referral History:
County Ordinance requires that each County body keep a record of its meetings. Though the record need not be
verbatim, it must accurately reflect the agenda and the discussions made in the meetings.

Referral Update:
Attached for the Committee's consideration is the Record of Action for its March 1, 2021 meeting.

Recommendation(s)/Next Step(s):
Staff recommends approval of the Record of Action for the March 29, 2021 meeting.

Fiscal Impact (if any):
None

Attachments
March 1, 2021 Record of Action



HIRING OUTREACH OVERSIGHT 

COMMITTEE 

RECORD OF ACTION FOR 

March 1, 2021 

Supervisor Federal D. Glover, Chair 

Supervisor John Gioia, Vice Chair 

Present: Federal D. Glover 

 Chair John Gioia, Vice Chair 

 Monica Nino, CAO 

 Tracey Walker, ACEEO Chair 

 Angelica Matamoros, ACEEO Interviewee 

 Antoine Wilson, Staff  

1. Introductions

Chair Glover called the meeting to order at 10:35 a.m. and self-introductions 
were made by all attendees.

2. Public comment on any item under the jurisdiction of the Committee and not on

this agenda (speakers may be limited to three minutes).

No public comment.

3. RECEIVE and APPROVE the Record of Action for the December 7, 2020 H2O meeting. 

The Record was approved and accepted.

4. INTERVIEW candidates for the vacant Union Seat #2 and Management Seat #2

on the Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity.

The committee interviewed Angelica Matamoros for the vacant Union seat

on the ACEEO.  She was unanimously selected to serve on the committee.

The second interview for a Management seat was cancelled by the 
applicant.  She was unable to attend the meeting.

Vice-Chair Gioia requested staff to review the ACEEO history to help 
determine who is eligible to apply for the vacant Management seats.  There 

were concerns expressed that the seats were to be filled by non-represented 

management employees.   Staff will provide the answers to the concerns at the 

next meeting on June 7, 2021.

5. ACCEPT and APPROVE the ACEEO 2021 Goals and Objectives report.

The report was accepted. 



6. The next meeting is currently scheduled for June 7, 2021.

7. Adjourn

For Additional Information Contact: 
Antoine J. Wilson, Equal Employment Opportunity Officer 

Phone (925) 335-1455, Fax (925) 335-1421 
antoine.wilson@riskm.cccounty.us 

mailto:antoine.wilson@riskm.cccounty.us


HIRING OUTREACH OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE   4.           
Meeting Date: 06/07/2021  

Subject: Management Seat Clarification
Department: County Administrator
Referral No.:  

Referral Name: 
Presenter: Contact: 

Referral History:
At its March 1, 2021 meeting, Vice-Chair Gioia requested staff to review the historical documents pertaining to the
Management Seat on the ACEEO. Staff reviewed several documents which provided answers to some of the
concerns. The actions taken by staff are listed below:  

Review 1991 Board Order Establishing the Advisory Council on EEO (ACEEO)
Reviewed ACEEO bylaws
Provided list of available seats and current membership on the ACEEO
Provided definitions for the seat designations (such as what requirements must be fulfilled for an
employee to fill the management seat)
Checked with the Office of the County Administrator for additional documentation that may help
define the requirements to fill the seats
Contacted the 9 Bay Area Counties to determine what their requirements are to fill the seats on their
EEO Councils. 
Created chart to compare the results and present at next meeting

Referral Update:
Staff completed the requests and has compiled the information to present to the committee.

Recommendation(s)/Next Step(s):
REVIEW and DISCUSS the Management Seat criteria based on the research of past practices.

Attachments
Management Seats Documentation



County Administrator 
Risk Management Division 

Office of Equal Emploment Opportunity 
2530 Arnold Drive, Suite 140 

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Martinez, California 94553 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

Date: 

Hiring Outreach Oversight Committee 

Antoine Wilson, EEO Officer 

Management Seats 

June 7, 2021 

Administration 
Fax Number 

(925) 335-1400 
(925) 335-1421 

At the March 1, 2021 meeting, Vice-Chair Gioia requested staff to review the historical 
documents pertaining to the Management Seat on the Advisory Council on EEO 
(ACEEO). There were questions about who can apply for the position (whether 
represented or non-represented employees), and how were the candidates selected in 
the past. Below is a list of documents staff created and/or reviewed to address the 
concerns: 

o 1991 Board Order Establishing the ACEEO;
o ACEEO bylaws;
o May 25, 2010 and June 27, 2011 press releases;
o List of available seats and current membership;

History of the two management seats.
o Contact the 9 Bay Area Counties to determine what their requirements are to fill 

the seats on their EEO Councils;
o Create chart to compare the results; and
o May 5, 2021 ACEEO Press Release 

The aforementioned documents are attached to this memo for your perusal. EEO met 
with the CAO's office and the Clerk of the Board to gather more information about the 
history of the Management seat. The CA O's Office provided staff with the 1991 Board 
Order Establishing the Advisory Council on EEO (ACEEO). This document stated that the 
CAO would recommend the Management seat members to the ACEEO. 

EEO reviewed press releases that were dated May 25, 2010 and June 27, 2011 
announcing vacant seats. The June 27, 2011 letter showed that the committee is looking 
for 2 employees who represent County management. There was no distinction whether 
or not the County employee was represented or not. 

EEO reviewed the rosters of former ACEEO members and the seats held from 1991-
present. Represented and unrepresented employees both held these seats for the last 
30 years. For Management seat 1 there were four represented employees who held the 
seat in the last 30 years. They held the seat for a total of 15 years. For Management Seat 
#2, there were two represented employees who held the seat for 8 years in total. The 



document indicated that employees in all County management classifications historically 
held this seat. 

EEO contacted the 9 Bay Area Counties to determine if they had similar committees and 
to understand their processes for selecting employees to serve on them. The City and 
County of San Francisco, Napa, Solano and Sonoma counties did not a similar committee 
in their respective organizations. We included San Joaquin and Sacramento Counties to 
obtain more information to compare and contrast. Below is a synopsis of what was 
discovered: 

Alameda County 
The Human Relations Commission consists of sixteen members to be appointed in each 
case by the Board of Supervisors as follows: each board member will nominate three 
members and the Alameda County mayors' conference will nominate one member. 

Marin County 
The Personnel Commission will review the applications and make initial selections at their 
quarterly meeting for the Equal Employment Advisory Committee. 

Sacramento County 
The Equal Employment Opportunity Advisory Committee consists of fifteen members 
appointed by the Board of Supervisors. Four County department heads appointed from 
nominations submitted to the Board by the County Executive; Four representatives of 
recognized employee organizations appointed from nominations submitted to the board 
by recognized employee organizations. 

San Joaquin 
The EEO Advisory Committee (EEOAC) is a community-based committee representing 
All EEOAC members are appointed by the Board of Supervisors and serve two-year 
terms. 

San Mateo 
Four County department heads appointed from nominations submitted to the Board by 
the County Executive. Four representatives of recognized employee organizations 
appointed from nominations submitted to the board. 

Santa Clara 
The Commission of Equal Access and Employment Opportunity consists of 7 members 
with 5 members allocated equally among the five supervisorial districts and 2 additional 
members to be appointed by the President of the Board of Supervisors. 

Santa Cruz 
All EEOAC members are appointed by the Board of Supervisors and serve two-year 
terms. 

2 



TO: 

FROM; 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

B.QARD OF SUPERVISORS 

INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 

· June 24, 1991 

Contra 
Costa 
County 

STATUS RBPORT--::ON--AFFI-RMATIVB-=-AfflUf::piiAif~ -ACCOMPLISBNBHTS 

SPECIRC ReOUEIT(S) OR RECOMMENDATION(I) & IACKGROUND ANO JUITIF1CAT10N 
-------

RBCCNIEMDATIONS: 

l. 

2. 

3. 

Adopt the attached Draft Affirmative Action Plan as the 
Affirmative Action Plan for Contra Costa County government. 

Agree to create a nine-member Advisory Council on Equal 
Employment Opportunity to serve as an advisory cormdttee to 
the Board of Supervisors regarding the implementation of the 
County's Affirmative Action Plan. The Council will review 
the Affirmative Action Program and recommend actions to 
facilitate attainment of the County's goal for affirmative 
action. Four members shall represent women, minorities and 
other protected groups; one member shall represent the 
disabled; two members shall represent employee 
organizations; and two members shall represent County 
management . Terms shall be for three years, effective 
November 1, 1991. Of the initial appointees, terms shall be 
staggered so that three expire OCtober 31, 1992, three 
expire october 31, 1993 and three expire October 31, 1994. 
Thereafter, all terms shall be for three years. No 
individual may serve more than a total of six years, 
excluding any one or two year terms the individual may have 
served when the advisory council was first formed. 

Request the Affirmative Action Officer to contact groups 
which would be representative of women, minorities, the 

coNT1NUEOONATTAaa11NT: Yes YU 



4. Request the Director of Personnel to contact all recognized 
employee organizations as well as the central Labor council, 
indicating that the two seats for employee organizations are 
available and inviting applications. All applications 
should be forwarded to the Int~rnal Operations committee in 
time for our Committee ' s October 14, 1991 meeting • . 

,,,_ - is-.::~ ~ . _ ____Bequest the County Admini_strator to re.c.P..mmend~ .wo_ management-"'~- .::2:

employees to the Internal Operations Committee in time for 

6. 

1. 

8. 

9. 

our Committee ' s October 14, 1991 meeting. 

Request the cowity Administrator and County Counsel to 
_e...xplore the implications of establishing_ as a goal ..for -the
COunty' s Affirmative Action Program that employment would be 
at parity · with the racial and ethnic distribution of the 
general population of working age in contra Costa County, as 
reflected in the 1990 census figures. 

D1 rect a 11 Department Beads in the County to pro'Jicle the 
County Administrator with an implementation plan for how the 
county's Affirmative Action goals will be implemented in 
each department and direct the County Administrator to 
return to our Committee on October 14, 1991 with a summary 
of those plans. · 

Request the Affirmative Action Officer to update the 
detailed salary charts on an annual basis and forward them 
to the Board of Supervisors. 

Request the Affirmative Action Officer to return to our 
Cormnittee on December 9, 1991 with her next semi-annual 
report on the progress which has been made in hiring women 
and minorities at various levels in County government. This 
report should cover the period January 1, 1991 through June 
30, 1991. The format and content of the most recent 
semi-annual report would be most acceptable for this report . 

BACIUDOUllD: 

For the put several years, our connittee bas been overseeing the 
progress County government has been making in the Affirmative 
Action and MBE/WBE areaa. We last reported to the Bo~d on this 
subject DPcember 18, 1990 at which time the Board dJ.rected that a 
number of activities be undertaken, including the redrafting of 
an Affirmative Action Plan for tbe County. 

On June 2,, 1991 our Comm1t:tee met with the County Administrator, 
Affirmative Action Officer, County Counsel's Office, 
representatives of several County Departments and a nwaber of 
representatives of minority organizations and other concerned 
citizens. 

0ur conn1ttee received and reviewed with staff the report from 
the Personnel Department on the progress which has been made in 
the County's outreach and Recruitment Program, which bu been 
most successful in recruiting additional women and minority 
candidate• for county positions. We have no; attached thi• 
report to our report since it baa previously been forwarded to 
the members of the Board of Supervisors . 

our committee also received and reviewed with the Affirmative 
~~~•~ft n~~•r.-r ~hP. atta ched re00rt on the ~roaress which has been 



• ----- ------ - -- --•- - --4 ---.. •• -•-- ----- ••-••::, -••--•----.."6W...&.Y• 

Henry Lane of the County Democratic Central Committee and Ralph 
Hernandez of the Latino Peace Officers' Association 

Jose Lopez of the Hispanic Coalition for Affirmative Action 
Phil Bertenthal of the Contra Costa Legal Services Foundation 
Sue Edwards on her own behalf · 
Joan Conley of tg~ _~t • _ _p_ia,blo Education Association 

· -=------iJ'eanne-Marie- Rcfsemne-i-er_"o~he --Contra Costa Chapter of NOW 
George Fujioka of the Asian Coalition 
Paul Katz of Public Employe~s Union, Local 1 
Mike Pr.ice,- .Pr:esi.den-t-of~ i -i;:e- F-ighter-s Local 123 0 
Janet Johnson ·of the Advisory Conon.ittee on the Employment and 

Economrc- statUlrl:if--W-o1fie1t 
Eileen Bitten, Assistant Personnel Director 
Ernesto Fresquez of the Hispanic Chamber .of Commerce 

Following testimony from all of those present who wished to 
address our Committee we formulated tbe above recommendations. 
While there was a good deal of testimony to the effect that the 
Advisory Committee should be larqer, our Committee is concerned 
primarily that the Committee be composed of individual who are 
conrnitted to Affirmative Action and are willing to put in the 
necessary . time to make this process work. We will continue to 
evaluate the work of the Advisory Committee and will determine in 
the future whether it appears to be necessary to increase the 
size of the Advisory ·committee. 

We believe that the adoption of the attached Affirmative Action 
Plan is a historic step which will improve our County's efforts 
to achieve true and realistic equal employment opportunities for 
all individuals. 

In order to make such a Plan work, it is necessary that ea.ch 
department develop and implement a plan which indicates how that 
department how that department will implement the Affirmative 
Action Plan. We are asking for such plans to be filed with the 
County Administrator and then our Canmi ttee within 90 days. we 
will forward those plans to the Board after we have reviewed them 
in October. 

cc: County Administrator 
Affirmative Action Officer 
County Counsel 
Director of Personnel 
Each County Department Head (Via CAO) 



MEETINGS: 

BY-LAWS 
OF THE 

ADVISORY COUNCIL ON 
EQllAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNJT,YE-, ·"= " -

- - - . 

ARTICLE I 

Section I: Regular Meetings. Regular Meetings of the ADVISORY COUNCIL ON EQUAL 
EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY of Contra Costa County, hereinafter referred to as the "Advisory 
Council," or "Council" shall be held monthly at regular times and places as set by the Advisory Council. 

Section 2: Special Meetings. A special meeting may be called at any time by the Chairperson of the 
Advisory Council or by a majority of the members of the Council, by providing notice to each member 
of the Council and to the Board of Supervisors, and by posting the information on the ACEEO website. 
The notice shalJ be posted at least 24 hours before the time of the meeting as specified in the notice. 
The call and notice shall specify the time and place of the special meeting and the business to be 
transacted. The Council shall consider no other business at the meeting. 

Section 3: Public Meetings. All regular and special meetings of the Advisory Council shall be open to the 
public in accordance with the Brown Act of the State of California and the Better Government Ordinance 
of Contra Costa County. 

Section 4: Quorum. A majority of the members currently appointed to the Advisory Council shall 
constitute a quorum. A quorum is not necessary to conduct a meeting. The vote of a majority of a quorum 
shall be necessary to act except as otherwise noted in these by-laws. 

Section 5: Order of Business. The normal order of business for regular meetings shall be detennined by 
the Chairperson in consultation with members of the Advisory Council and with staff to the Advisory 
Council at the time of preparation of the meeting agenda or prior to conducting the meeting. The order of 
business of any meeting may be changed by the affirmative vote of a majority of the quorum of the 
Advisory Council during the meeting. The order of business shall include the following items not 
necessarily in the following order: 

Adopted 12-04-92 
Revised 02-19-04 

Revised 01-28-0S 
Revised 03-01..()6 
Revised 03-14-2017 
a:\bylaws.doc 

A. Call to order 
B. Roll call 
C. Public comment 
D. Approval of minutes of previous meeting 
E. Report by staff 
F. Correspondence 
G. Report by chairperson 

Page I 



-'===_:...=--=-•=-a .E.--: -

H. 
I. 
J_ 

K. 
L. 
M. 

Report(s) by Committec(s) 
Old business 
New business 
Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 
Review Items for next Agenda 
Adjournment 

ect1on 6: Rules of Order. The rules contained in the latest edition of Robert's Rules of Order shall 
govem- the Advisory- Council in all cases to which they are applicable and in which they -are71ot 
inconsistent with the laws governing the Advisory Council and these by-laws, provided that any rule may 
be modified by majority vote of the Advisory Council. 

Section 7: Tapes and Minutes. Each meeting shall be taped, and a written record that accurately reflects 
the agenda and decisions made at the meeting (minutes) shall be maintained. Copies of the minutes shall 
be distributed to all Advisory Council members at least one workweek prior to the next regularly scheduled 
meeting. The meeting tapes can be reviewed upon request at any time with prior notice to staff. The tape 
from each meeting will be erased one week after the subsequent meeting of the Advisory Council. 

Section 8: Manner of voting. The vote of all questions coming before the Advisory Council shall be by 
voice yote, except by request of a member or staff that a roll call vote be taken, in which case the yeas, 
nays, and abstentions shall be entered into the minutes of such meeting. The Advisory Council shall 
attempt to reach a consensus; if unable to reach consensus, then a rolJ call vote may be taken. 
Additionally, if a consensus is not reached, then a majority vote is necessary to pass an action. 

Section 9: Other Procedures. The Advisory Council may adopt, by majority vote, other rules, regulations 
and procedures as may be required for the orderly conduct of business. 

Section 10: Absence of Advisory Council Members. After a Council member has three unexcused absences 
in a twelve-month period from regularly scheduled meetings, the Advisory Council may recommend 
formally to the Board of Supervisors that the member be removed. 

ARTICLE Il 

MEMBERSHIP: 

Section I: The Board of Supervisors shall determine the number and composition of the members of the 
Advisory Council. 

Section 2: All members of the Advisory Council are appointed by and serve at the pleasure of the Board 
of Supervisors. 

Section 3: Matters of tenure of appointments and re-appointments are found in the enabling Orders of the 
Board of Supervisors and County Affirmative Action Plan. 

Section 4: All Advisory Council members serve without compensation. 

Adopted 12-04-92 
Revised 02-19-04 
Revised 01-28-0S 
Revised 03-01-06 
Revised 03-14-2017 
a:\bvlaws.doc 

ARTICLE Ill 

Page 2 



OFFICERS: 

Section I: Designation of Officers. The Officers of the Advisory Council shall be the Chairperson an<;i 
the Vice-Chairperson. _ .c=:.:- .,_ _ _ _ _ 

Section 2: Nominations. Advisory Council members may propose candidates for Advisory Council office. 

Section 3: Election of Officers. In November of each year, the officers of the Advisory Council shall be 
elected by a majority vote-of-the totak urrent--i:nembership of-the Advisory Council and shall serve for a 
term of one year commencing on and after the first meeting in November of each year. All officers shalJ 
continue to serve until a successor has been elected. No officer shall serve for more than two consecutive 
terms in one particular office unless this rule is set aside for that particular office by 2/3 vote of the current 
members. Any officer may be removed from office at any time for just cause on the vote of 2/3 of the 
current members. 

Sectjon 4 : Vacancies of Officers. Any vacancy occurring among any of the officers by reason of death, 
resignation from office or removal of any officer shall be filled by a vote of a majority of all current 
members of the Advisory Council and the person filling tbe vacancy shall serve the remaining term of 
office. 

Section 5: Powers and duties of the Chairperson. The Chairperson shall call the meeting to order at the 
appointed time; shall appoint all committees, subject to the approval of the Advisory Council; shall have 
all the powers and duties of the presiding officer as described in Robert's Rules of Order; and shall 
perform other duties as may from time to time be prescribed by the Advisory Council. 

Section 6: Powers and Duties of the Vice-Chairperson. The Vice-Chairperson shall have all the powers 
and perform all the duties of the Chairperson in the absence or inability of the Chairperson to act. The 
Vice-Chairperson shall perform such other duties as may from time to time be prescribed by the Advisory 
Council or by the Chairperson. 

ARTICLE IV 

COMMITTEES: 

Section I: Committees. The Chairperson from time to time may establish committees, composed of 
members of the Council, define their powers and duties consistent with the Council's mandate as stated in 
Part N of the County's Affinnative Action Plan, and appoint the members thereof subject to the approval 
of the Advisory Council. 

Section 2: Each subcommittee shall have a chairperson. The Chairperson of the Advisory Council shall 
be an ex-officio member of all committees of the Advisory Council and shall be notified of all meetings. 
A list of members and participants of each committee shall be kept and a copy given to the Advisory 
Council staff person. Committee meeting notices shall be mailed, e-mailed, telephoned, and/or personaJJy 
given. approximately one workweek in advance of the meeting date to all members of the committee 
involved, or by unanimous agreement with less notice. Meeting locations shall be conducive to 
effective functioning of the committee (e.g. size, accessibility, minimum of distractions, etc.) 

Adopted 12-04-92 

Revised 03--01..06 a:\bylaws.doc 
Re\'ised 03-14-2017 

Page 3 



At the first meeting of any new committee and at other times as warranted by changing membership or 
other conditions, the purpose and relevant policies of the Advisory C~uncil and the particular committee 
shall be reviewed and explained _by the Advisory Council Chairperson and/or the committee Chairperson. 

Section 3: Meetings. Committees shall meet as warranted. 
- -~~----_· ~-" -

Section 4: Assistance. Committees may call upon any member of the staff of the Advisory Council for 
technical orclerical assistance. · - -- - -

--------
Section 5: When the committee Chairperson changes, the outgoing committee Chairperson shall submit 
to the new committee Chairperson a list of all pending projects of the committee in order to insure 
continuity and completion of the committee activities and goals. 

ARTICLEV 

PUBLIC STATEMENTS: 

Section 1: Only the Chairperson or his/her designee may speak or make statements officially on behalf of 
the Advisory Council. The designee sha11 be a member of the Advisory Council or staff. 

ARTICLE VI 

AMENDMENTS: 

Section 1: As authorized by the Board of Supervisors, the Advisory Council may independently adopt 
bylaws that address quorum requirements, attendance requirements for continuing membership, the 
election of officers, and the establishment of subcommittees comprising current members of the advisory 
body. Advisory Council bylaws addressing other topics must be approved by the Board of Supervisors. 
Subject to the requirements for Board of Supervisors approval, these bylaws may be adopted, amended or 
repealed by the affinnative vote of 2/3 of the currently appointed members of the Advisory Council, at 
any regular or special meeting. 

Section 2: Written notice of any proposed changes must be publicly posted and given to members of the 
Advisory Council at least four days (96 hours) prior to the meeting at which the vote will be called. 

Adopted 12--04-92 
Revi~d 03-14-0J 
ReVlSCd 03-01-06 a:\bylaws.doc 
Revised 03-14-2017 

Page 4 



Affirmative Action Office 

County Administration Building Contra 
651 Pine Street. 3" Floor Martinez, California94553-1229 Gayle 8 . Uilkema 

Costa 
_ _{!325) ~~~-1Q.45 2ndDistrict Fax: (925)335·1799 Ekuev@cao.cccounty.us County Mary Piepho 

----==-=·•=··-·. -=---~ 
DavidJ. Twa 
CountyAdministrator 

May 25,2010 

To: Interested Parties 

RE Vacancy for Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity 

Board of Supervi 

John M. Gioia 
1st Oistrlct 

3rd District 

Susan Bonili. 
.Cth District 

- Feder• !~over -
5th District 

TheAdvisory Councilon EqualEmploymentOpportunitywillhaveavacantCommunitySeatthatwillneedtobefilled before 
November 30, 2010. The term for the members on the Advisory Council is three years. 

The Board of Supervisors established the Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity on July 9, 1991. The Council 
has eleven (11) members from the follOWing groups: 

3 Representing the Community (women, minorities, and other protected groups): 
. 1 Representing Educational Institutions. to indude eligibility from Schools, Community College Districts (students, 

teachers, administrators), and must be a Contra Costa County resident; 
1 Representing Disabled individuals, groups and/or organizations; 
2 Representing Employee Organizations; 
2 Representing County Managem ent: 
1 RepresentingBusinesses,toincludeSmall,Local,Olher,Minority,orWomenBusinessEnterprises(as a vendor. 

consultant.contractor, subcontractor. supplier, manufacturer.or trucker);and 
• 1 Representing Labor Agencies involved in Training Programs, (to include apprenticeship and vocational training, 
alternative educational programs, and workforce development programs within the trades). 

The Council meets monthly (usually the fourth Friday (9:30 a.m. -11 :30 a.m.) of each month (except when there is a holiday), in 
Martinez. at the County Administration Building (651 Pine Street, Room 105, Martinez). Those interested in being a member on 
the Advisory Council will be interviewed by the existing members on the Advisory Council and if approved, recommended to the 
Internal Operations Committee of the Board of Supervisors. The Internal Operations Committee is made up of two County 
Board of Supervisors. 

The funetion of the Advisory Council is to advise the Board of SupeIVisors regarding the implementation of the County's 
Affirmative Action Plan; Contracting Programs, the County's Affirmative Action Program. as well as recommend actions to 
facilitate attainment of the County's goal for affirmative action and equal employment opportunity. 

If you are interested or know of someone who is interested in serving on the Advisory Council, complete the attached form and 
submit to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors by July 30, 2010. 

If you have questions regarding the Advisory Council or the procedure to be used to select members, call me at 925-335 
1045. 

Sincerely, 

-•mma Kuevor .ifirmative 
Action Officer 

cc: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

Rn,ruinncmi.lr 
ACEEOl\tc: 
m~rslO 



. . . . d" p · S 10" I M . C ,.,, . 94"5" O 8 JORll."GIOI " County Admm1strat1on Bull mg I itl>is1r ic1 651 me 1rec1, 'Foor artmez, a 1ior111a ., _,_4 6 GA \'LE n. 1!1L1J:MA 

925 ·335 ·1080 Fax 
925 · 335 · !098 

David J. Twa 
County /i....,,.dm= ,....,,01=s1=rator 

To: All Interested Parties 

Date: June 27, 2011 

Re: Vacancy for Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity 

2····01~tnc1 

MAR\' l'IEPHO 
Jl'II Districl . 

KARE~ -IITCHOFJo 

4" ni~tri<'I 

•·couu,. I > . GLO\ 'ER 
~•Dislril-1 

The Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity (ACEEO) will have two (2) vacant 
seats that will need to be filled before November 30, 2011 : 1) Labor -Trade Member Seat and 
2) Community Member Seat. The term for the members on the Advisory Council is three years. 

The Board of Supervisors established the Advisory Council on Equal Employment 
Opportunity (ACEEI) on July 9, 1991 . The Council has eleven (11) members from the 
following groups: 

• 3 Representing the community {women, minorities and other protected groups); 
• 1 Representing educational institutions (schools, community college districts, students, 
teachers, administrators); 
• 1 Representing disabled individuals, groups and/or organizations; 
• 2 Representing employee labor organizations; 
• 2 Representing county management; 
• 1 Representing businesses: small, local, other. minority or women business enterprises 
• (vendor, consultant, contractor, subcontractor, supplier, manufacturer or trucker); and 
• 1 Representing labor agencies/organizations involved in training programs (apprenticeship 
and vocational training, alternative educational programs and workforce development programs 
within the trades). 

The Council meets monthly (usually the fourth Friday (9:30 a.m. -11 :30 a.m.) of each month 
(except for holidays) at the County Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Room 105, Martinez, 
Ca. Those interested in being a member on the Advisory Council will be interviewed by the 
remaining members on the Advisory Council; and if approved, recommended to the Internal 
Operations Committee of the Board of Supervisors. The Internal Operations Committee is made 
up of two County Board of Supervisors. 

The function of the Advisory Council is to advise the Board of Supervisors in regards to the 
implementation of the County's Affirmative Action Plan; Contracting Programs as well as 
recommend actions to facilitate attainment of the County's goal for affirmative action and 
equal employment opportunity. 



If you are interested or know of someone who may be interested in serving on the Advisory 
Council, a completed application ~ust be submitted to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
no later than Friday, July 29, 2011 . 

If you have questions regarding the Advisory Gouncil on-Eqt1al Employme~tti}.md1fi·i1t~ I-may 
be contacted at (925) 335-1754. 

Sincerely, 

Deborah L. Preston Interim 
Affirmative Action Officer 

cc: David Twa Clerk of the Board of 
Supervisors 

-- - --

Page 2 



ACEEO MANAGEMENT SEAT DESIGNATIONS 1991-PRESENT 

!Y Classification 

Chief, Property 

Assistant County Clerk 

Special Assistant to the 

United Cihief Officers 
Ass'bciation 

' 

k,.t 

,1 

~

I 
I 

I 

,j 
'I 
I 

Ii 
I 



ACEEO MANAGEME" T SEAT DESIGNATIONS 1991-PRESENT 

Assistant County 
Danna Fabella 1999-2000 Administrator None 

Eileen Bitten 2001-2002 HR Assistant Director None 

Patrice Chappie 2003-2004 Assistant HR Director None 

1 
Deputy Director Public 

Patricia MoNamee 2004 Works None 
I, I 

Elizabeth Veriain 2005 Assistant Auditor None 
11l I I I 

I~ l l _ Community Services 
Mirtkev Willia1lns 1 2006-201 0 Personnel Administrator None 

it' \ I I 
~i~k~v w\ma~ s 2011-2018 EHS Division Mana!IE!r Local 21 

1 
Workforce Services 

G'.eorae .Carter 2018-2019 Specialist Local 21 
I I 

' 
' 
I 
' ' 
' I 

I 

' 



of3 

.. . ._ :;:_::-r..; •. ..:iE: .. ; _.:: - - - -

-- - -- -

ADVISORY COUNCIL ON EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY MEMBERS 

lABOR-TRADE MEMBER SEAT 
Kelli Collins 

Appointed: October 20. 2020 

Expires: November 30, 2023 

BUSINESS MEMBER SEAT 
Marilynn Schuyler 

Appointed: May 14, 2019 

Expires: November 30, 2021 

COMMUNITY MEMBER SEAT #1 
Allwyn Brown 

Appointed: February 9, 2021 

Expires: November 30, 2023 

EDUCATION MEMBER SEAT 
Roosevelt Gipson, Jr 

Appointed: December 1, 2019 

Expires: November 30, 2022 

COMMUNITY MEMBER SEAT #2 
Angela Malala 
Appointed: July 28, 2020 

Expires: November 30, 2023 

r 
___ Select Language _t) 

3/19/2021, 12:54 PM 



DISABILITY SEAT 
Mark Pighin 

Appointed: Decembe( 1, 2019 

Expires: November 30, 2022 

--- - --

COMMUNITY MEMBER SEAT #3 
Linda Mason 

Appointed: December 1, ~019 

Expires: November 30, 2022 

UNION MEMBER SEAT #1 

- - --=- ----=__: ... ~e~ ~~~ -::. 
- - · 

- --"f+trttee·v-VIIAJlc~---------- ---------------- - ----

Appointed: May 14, 2019 

Expires: November 30, 2021 

COMMUNITY MEMBER SEAT #4 
Or. Michelle Hernandez 

Appointed: November 12. 2019 
Expires: November 30, 2021 

UNION MEMBER SEAT #2 

Vacant 
Appointed: 

Expires: November 30, 2022 

MANAGEMENT MEMBER SEAT #1 
Vacant: Jena Williams 

Appointed: October 20, 2020 

Expires: November 30, 2022 

VETERAN'S SEAT 
George Carter 

Appointed: May 14, 2019 

Expires: November 30, 2021 

MANAGEMENT MEMBER SEAT #2 
Vacant 
Appointed: 
Expires: November 30, 2021 

Select Language j:) 
3/ 19/2021, 12:54 PM 



Antoine Wilson 

Equal Employment Opportunity Officer 

2530 Arnold Drive #140 

(925) 335-1455 

Email Antoine Wilson 

Piedad Fracasso 

Clerk-Exp"erienced Level 

(925) 335-1~6!__ 
Email Piedad Francasso 

Contact Us: Public Information Contacts Contact Webmaster 

Government Center: 1025 Escobar Street, Martinez, CA 94553 

Site 
Links: 

Accessibilit 
Y. 

EmWQY.ees !&gal 
Terms of 

Use 

© 2021 Contra Costa County 

-- -- -- - ·- - ---=====- -

Site Map Stav. Back to Too. 
Connected 

C ;» Government Websites by CivicPlus® 

:,f3 

_ Select Language _t) 
3/ 19/2021, 12:54 PM 



EEO Advi~ ory 
County Board Seat Qualifications 

The Human Relations Commission consists of sixteen members to be appointed in 
each case by the board of supervisors as follows: each board member will nominate 
three members and the Alameda County mayors' conference will nominate one 

I 

i 
member. Officers of the Commission shall be a: Chairperson, 1st Vice-Chair, 2nd 

I Vice-Chair, Secretary/Treasurer and a Member At-Large. There are not any I 

Alameda I Yes designated seat names. Each member repesents the district he/she lives in. 
1• I 

··r 
The Personnel Commission will review the applications and make initial selections at '' 

.~ I their quarterly meeting for the Equal Employment Advisory Committee. Notifications 
I~ 

will be sent informing applicants whether they have been appointed. The committee Ii 

' is comprised of seven (7) members, all appointed by the Personnel Commission. ,, :,, I 

consisting of the following: two (2) labor representatives; one (1) member of the Marin I, 

,. I . Women's Commission; one (1) member of the Human Rights Commission; one (1) 
I member from the Workforce Investment Board, and; two (2) at-large appointees who 
l 

are either employees or residents of Marin County. Membership is collectively subject I I 
I I I to a·limit that no more than three (3) members at any time may be County of Marin 
I 

employees. 
M I. apn Yes 

1· 
Napa No 

I 



' ,, 

' 
ni I 

i~ I 
' The Equal Employment Opportunity Advisory Committe consists of fifteen members 

,. appointed by the Board of Supervisors . Seven citizen members appointed from !i'I I ·~. persons who are registered voters of the County and are not County employees and 

I . I I who have submitted letters to the board requesting appointment and indicating their 

'I I interest in and qualifications for serving on the Committee; Four County department 
I heads appointed from nominations submitted to the Board by the County Executive; 
I Four representatives of recognized employee organizations appointed from 
I 

Sacramento Yes nominations submitted to the board by recognized employee organizations. 
I 
I 

I 

' 
' ' 

I• 

San Francisco No 

The EEO Advisory Committee (EEOAC) is a community-based committee 

' 
representing a realistic ethnic mixture of men and women that consists of seven 
community representatives, one management representative, and one employee 
(who are both nominated by the County Administrator). All EEOAC members are 

San Joaquin Yes 
appointed by the Board of Supervisors and serve two-year terms. 

Four County department heads appointed from nominations submitted to the Board 
by the County Executive. Four representatives of recognized employee organizations 
appointed from nominations submitted to the board by recognized employee 

San Mateo Yes 
organizations. This is an informal internal process that consists of employees only . 

i ' I 

I 
' 

I 
I• 

I 
I 

1: 



-Santa.Clara 

Santa Cruz 

Solano 

Sonoma 

,, 

II 
I, 'h I 

1~11 

ii!ll 
}II 
•I 
I 

I 

I 
1: 

! 
I 
I 

i I 
I 

I 
I 

I I 
I 
I 

I I 

I 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

The Commission of Equal Access and Employment Opportunity consists of 7 
members with 5 members allocated equally among the five supervisorial districts and 
2 additional members to be appointed by the President of the Board of Supervisors. 
Each Commissioner shall have a tenn of four years and until a respective successor 
is appointed. Membership can consists of the public, or the public and employees. 

The EEO Advisory Council (EEOAC) is a community-based committee representing a 
realistic ethnic mixture of men and women that consists of seven community 
representatives, one management representative, and one employee representative 
(who are both nominated by the County Administrator). All EEOAC members are 
appointed by the Board of Supervisors and serve two-year tenns. 



Contra Costa County 
Risk Management Department• 2530 Arnold Dr #140, Martinez, CA 94553 • www.contracosta.ca.gov 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
May 5, 2021 

Contact: Antoine J. Wilson, 925-335-1455 

antoine.wilson@riskm.cccounty.us 

WOULD YOU LIKE TO SERVE ON THE ADVISORY COUNCIL ON 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY? 

The Contra Costa County Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity (ACEEO) has 
one (1) vacant Community seat open to applicants. The successful candidate must reside 
within Contra Costa County and have an interest in equal employment matters. The ACEEO 
meets the fourth Friday of each month from 9:30 a.m. -11:30 a.m. except for holidays. 

The ACEEO assists with the implementation of the County's Equal Employment Opportunity 
and Contracting Programs and serves as an advisory committee to the Board of Supervisors. 
The Council reviews the Equal Employment Opportunities Program and recommends actions to 
facilitate the attainment of the County's goals for equal employment opportunities regardless 
of gender, and race/ethnicity. 

The Board of Supervisors established the ACEEO on July 9, 1991. The Council has thirteen (13) 
seats representing the following groups: 4 Community seats; 2 Labor seats; 2 Management seats; 
1 Educational seat; 1 Disability seat; 1 Business seat; 1 Veteran seat; and 1 Labor/Trade seat. 

Application forms can be obtained from the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors by call ing (925) 
655-2000 or visiting the County webpage at www.contracosta.ca.gov/3418. Applications 
should be returned to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 1025 Escobar St., 1st Floor, 
Martinez, CA 94553 no later than 5:00 p.m. on Monday, May 31, 2021. Applications can also 
be emailed to ClerkoftheBoard@cob.cccounty.us. 

Applicants should plan to be available for public interviews on June 7, 2021. Due to COVID-
19, interviews will be conducted via Zoom. For further information about the ACEEO, please 
contact Antoine Wilson at antoine.wilson@riskm.cccounty.us or (925) 335-1455. You can 
also visit the web page at www.contracosta.ca.gov/4503/Advisory-Council-on-Egual
Employment-Opp. 

### 



HIRING OUTREACH OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE   5.           
Meeting Date: 06/07/2021  

Subject: ACEEO Member Interviews
Submitted For: Monica Nino, County Administrator 
Department: County Administrator
Referral No.:  

Referral Name: 
Presenter: Contact: 

Referral History:
The Board makes appointments to two distinct types of seats on its advisory bodies. The following process will be
followed for appointments to these two types of seats: 

Type 1: Supervisorial District Appointments Applications may be delivered to either the Clerk of the Board or to
the District Supervisor's office. Applications received by a Supervisor's office are to be sent to the Clerk of the
Board, and a copy is to be retained by the Supervisor's office. The Clerk of the Board will ensure that the Supervisor
has a copy of all applications originally filed with the Clerk of the Board.

Type 2: At Large/Countywide Appointments Applications are sent to the Clerk of the Board. The Clerk of the Board
will distribute the applications to the appropriate interviewer. With the exception of the Planning Commission and
the Treasury Oversight Committee, bodies may generally conduct their own interviews of applicants, unless
provided direction by a Board Committee. When an advisory body conducts interviews, the body's
recommendation will be provided to a Board Committee for further review, along with all applications received for
the applicable seat. In all cases, the Board Committee decides which applicants to nominate for full Board action.

The ACEEO falls under Type 2.

Referral Update:
For many years, the IOC served as the reviewing committee for ACEEO nominations; however, the
mission of the ACEEO is more consistent with the Board's Hiring Outreach and Oversight Committee,
which is now designated as the reviewing committee for ACEEO nominations to the following seats:

Community 1, 2, 3, & 4
Education 
Business
Labor Involved in Training 
Veterans
Disabled
Union Seats 1 &2 
Management Seats 1 & 2 

The process for the above seats is that the Affirmative Action Officer would recruit for membership, the
ACEEO or a subcommittee thereof would screen/interview applications or candidates, and then forward



ACEEO or a subcommittee thereof would screen/interview applications or candidates, and then forward
its nominations to the Hiring Outreach and Oversight Committee (formerly IOC) for consideration and
possible recommendation to the BOS.

Recommendation(s)/Next Step(s):
INTERVIEW candidates for the vacant Community seat # 3 on the Advisory Council on Equal Employment
Opportunity.

Fiscal Impact (if any):
None

Attachments
Maldonado Application
Peoples-Stokes Application
Simpson Application



Submit Date: May 20, 2021

First Name Middle Initial Last Name

Home Address Suite or Apt

City State Postal Code

Primary Phone

Email Address

Contra Costa County Boards & Commissions

Application Form

Profile

Which supervisorial district do you live in?

 District 5 

Education

Select the option that applies to your high school education *

 High School Diploma 

College/ University A

Name of College Attended

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Degree Awarded?

 Yes  No

College/ University B

Name of College Attended

Eric L Maldonado

Bay Point CA 94565

Eric L Maldonado



Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Degree Awarded?

 Yes  No

College/ University C

Name of College Attended

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Non-Profit Certfication

Degree Awarded?

 Yes  No

Other schools / training completed: 

Course Studied

Hours Completed

48

Certificate Awarded?

 Yes  No

Board and Interest

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Equal Employment Opportunity Advisory Council: Submitted

Seat Name

Community Representative

Have you ever attended a meeting of the advisory board for which you are applying?

 Yes  No

Eric L Maldonado



Upload a Resume

If you have attended, how many meetings have you attended?

4

Please explain why you would like to serve on this particular board, commitee, or
commission.

To increase diversity of Contra Costa's labor force by working closely with community stakeholders and to
increase access to the BIPOC, Women-Owned Businesses, Veterans, and Disabled by assuring that they
have access to the counties contracting programs to help them build strong business that will create
stronger and more vibrant communities.

Qualifications and Volunteer Experience

I would like to be considered for appointment to other advisory boards for which I may be
qualified.

 Yes  No

Are you currently or have you ever been appointed to a Contra Costa County advisory
board, commission, or committee?

 Yes  No

List any volunteer or community experience, including any advisory boards on which you
have served.

I was the former President of the Hispanic Chamber of Commerce of Contra Costa County from 2009-
2010 and reappointed in 2012-2013 and worked closely with cities, chambers of commerce and
community groups throughout Contra Costa County from Pt. Richmond to the Community of Oakley and
the Monument Corridor in Concord. I have also served on the Richmond Community Foundation as a
corporate advisor and served on the CA State Chamber of Commerce Coalition of Minority groups by
working the California Black Chamber of Commerce and the Cal Asian Chamber and the CalVet.

Describe your qualifications for this appointment. (NOTE: you may also include a copy of
your resume with this application)

Community and Business Leader Business Management PR & Communication Specialist Bilingual in
English and Spanish

Conflict of Interest and Certification

Do you have a Familial or Financial Relationship with a member of the Board of
Supervisors?

 Yes  No

Eric L Maldonado



If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Do you have any financial relationships with the County such as grants, contracts, or other
economic relations?

 Yes  No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I certify that the statements made by me in this application are true, complete, and correct to
the best of my knowledge and belief, and are made in good faith. I acknowledge and
undersand that all information in this application is publicly accessible. I understand that
misstatements and/or omissions of material fact may cause forfeiture of my rights to serve
on a board, committee, or commission in Contra Costa County.

 I Agree

Eric L Maldonado



Eric Maldonado, CUBDP 
Business Development and Community Advocate 
Community leader and advocate that promotes credit unions to build healthy sustainable communities through collaboration, 
innovation and service. emaldonado@redwoodcu.org 9259517182 San Francisco, CA, CA linkedin.com/in/eric-maldonado-5767339 
 

WORK EXPERIENCE 
 

Business Development Manager  
09/2018 – Present 

Redwood Credit Union 
San Francisco, CA 
Redwood Credit Union is 4.7 Billion in Assets and serves 344,000 Members throughout San Francisco and the Northern Bay area. 
Develop a business development strategic plan for the credit union. Oversee the business development officers in the emerging 
markets of San Francisco, Napa, Marin, and Lake County. Develop new partnerships and service existing SEGs (Select Employer 
Groups). Increase the footprint of Redwood Credit Union in San Francisco, particularly Civic Center / Mid-Market. Provide 
support to branch managers through best practices and building Member relation. 
 

Community & Government Relations Officer 
01/2009 – 09/2018 

Travis Credit Union 
Vacaville, CA 
Travis Credit Union is 3 billion in assets with 24 branches, serving 12 counties. Developed and maintained the credit union's 
community engagement strategic plan for increasing market share in Contra Costa County and Merced County. Developed 
strategic partnerships with local non-profits, businesses, and local cities to promote the credit union's products and services. 
Collaborated with branch managers and other departments to achieve maximum opportunities through referrals. 
Created and managed the Financial Wellness Community Roundtable with federal, state, and local legislative offices to 
promote financial wellness through the credit union's programs, products, and services. Managed the Government A  airs Unit 
to execute policy briefings, talking points, government relations, media, and legislator participation at annual events. 
Pioneered the first-ever credit union "Day at the Capitol" in Sacramento to advance Travis Credit Union's Awesome Cause of 
Financial Education. Developed policies and procedures for the North Bay Political Action Committee and managed the 
contributions and annual reporting. 

 
06/2003 – 01/2009 

Licensed Life Agent and Series 66 Securities 
Northwestern Mutual Life 
Walnut Creek, CA 
Northwestern Mutual Life, San Francisco Bay Area Group is based in San Francisco with offices in Walnut Creek, Santa Rosa, and Menlo 
Park. Developed an insurance and investment practice with 300 individual and business clients throughout the Bay Area, 
including Napa County. Managed an office and led Northwestern Mutual Life's Hispanic Affinity Marketing Program in 
California. Developed and trained all new agents targeting the Hispanic market.  Served as a financial coach and taught at local 
non-profits and many wineries throughout Northern California. Maintained all human resources policies and procedures and 
processed all tax reporting. 

 
President 
Hispanic Chamber of Commerce Contra Costa 
County (H5C) 
Walnut Creek, CA 
Established the first office in Walnut Creek and added an executive director and support staff.  Developed a strategic plan to 
increase corporate sponsorship and member revenue which resulted in an Increase revenue of 400% in 2 years. Managed 14 
board of directors from small to mid-size CEOs and created an advisory board of corporate executives. Established the first 
Annual Legislative Summit in Contra Costa County to discuss issues important in the County. Founded the Hispanic Chamber of 
Commerce Contra Costa County Foundation. 



SKILLS 
 

 Strategic Planner  
 Leadership 
 Non-Profit Management  
 Public Relations 
 Government Affairs  
 Business Development 

 Public Speaking  
 Public Policy 
 Business Strategy  
 Media Relations 
 Social Media  
 Event Management 

 
LEADERSHIP POSITIONS 
 
Chairman of the Mt. Diablo Chapter, California Credit Union League (10/2017 – 09/2018) 
Board Member of STAND! Free of Domestic Violence (01/2017 – 09/2018) 
President of the Rotary of Concord-Diablo (07/2011 – 06/2013) 
President of the Hispanic Chamber of Commerce Contra Costa County (01/2010 – 06/2013) 
Founder and President of the Hispanic Chamber of Commerce of Contra Costa County Foundation (07/2011 – 06/2013) 
Chairman of the Clayton Valley YMCA (01/2009 – 06/2011) 

 
EDUCATION 
2016 

Credit Union Business Development Professional Designation 
CUNA Management School 
 
01/2006 – 06/2009 

Chamber Executive Certification Program 
Notre Dame, Mendoza College of Business 
 
01/1992-06/1993 

Heald School of Business 
Associate in Applied Science Degree, 
Computer Business Administration 
 
HONOR AWARDS 
Men of Merit (2018) 
Delta Project against Domestic Violence 
Political Professional of the Year (2016) 
California Credit Union League 
California Advocate of the Year (2012) 
California Hispanic Chambers of the Year 
Recognition of Leadership Achievement (2012) 
California State Assembly; Resolution No 2417 
Small Business of the Year (2008) 
East Bay Leadership Council 



Submit Date: Apr 14, 2021

First Name Middle Initial Last Name

Home Address Suite or Apt

City State Postal Code

Primary Phone

Email Address

Contra Costa County Boards & Commissions

Application Form

Profile

Which supervisorial district do you live in?

 District 3 

Education

Select the option that applies to your high school education *

College/ University A

Name of College Attended

LaTonia M Peoples-Stokes

MPA - Public Admin/Public Mgmt

Degree Awarded?

 Yes  No

College/ University B

Name of College Attended

LaTonia M Peoples-Stokes

DISCOVERY BAY CA 94505

LaTonia M Peoples-Stokes



Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

   

 

Name of College Attended

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Degree Awarded?

 Yes  No

Other schools / training completed: 

Course Studied

Hours Completed

Certificate Awarded?

 Yes  No

Board and Interest

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Equal Employment Opportunity Advisory Council: Submitted

Seat Name

Have you ever attended a meeting of the advisory board for which you are applying?

   

If you have attended, how many meetings have you attended?

LaTonia M Peoples-Stokes



Upload a Resume

Please explain why you would like to serve on this particular board, commitee, or
commission.

I would like to become actively involved in the District within which I live. I currently serve as the member
and soon to be Vice-President of The Lakes at Discovery Bay Homeowner's Association. I think further
participation and involvement of other Boards and Commissions will serve to further educate me,
strengthen relationships with others who have the same goals of community engagement, awareness and
objectives.

Qualifications and Volunteer Experience

I would like to be considered for appointment to other advisory boards for which I may be
qualified.

 Yes  No

Are you currently or have you ever been appointed to a Contra Costa County advisory
board, commission, or committee?

 Yes  No

List any volunteer or community experience, including any advisory boards on which you
have served.

Describe your qualifications for this appointment. (NOTE: you may also include a copy of
your resume with this application)

I am unable to load my resume which would outline some of my qualifications for the board to which i am
applying. I am not sure if this is a website error. I have 20 years experience working in the public sector,
having worked for both Alameda and Contra Costa counties, in the federal sector for 2 prominent
Department of Energy laboratories as well as in the field of transportation with the Alameda County
Transportation Commission and now with BART. I think I would bring my unique experience, coupled with
enthusiasm to learn, grow and support my local communities.

Conflict of Interest and Certification

Do you have a Familial or Financial Relationship with a member of the Board of
Supervisors?

 Yes  No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

LaTonia M Peoples-Stokes



Do you have any financial relationships with the County such as grants, contracts, or other
economic relations?

 Yes  No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I certify that the statements made by me in this application are true, complete, and correct to
the best of my knowledge and belief, and are made in good faith. I acknowledge and
undersand that all information in this application is publicly accessible. I understand that
misstatements and/or omissions of material fact may cause forfeiture of my rights to serve
on a board, committee, or commission in Contra Costa County.

 I Agree

LaTonia M Peoples-Stokes



Submit Date: Dec 16, 2020

First Name Middle Initial Last Name

Home Address Suite or Apt

City State Postal Code

Primary Phone

Email Address

Contra Costa County Boards & Commissions

Application Form

Profile

Which supervisorial district do you live in?

 District 4 

Education

Select the option that applies to your high school education *

 High School Diploma 

College/ University A

Name of College Attended

Traci Simpson

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Sociology

Degree Awarded?

 Yes  No

College/ University B

Name of College Attended

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Traci Simpson

Concord CA 94521

Traci Simpson Page 1 of 4



Degree Awarded?

 Yes  No

College/ University C

Name of College Attended

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Degree Awarded?

 Yes  No

Other schools / training completed: 

Course Studied

Hours Completed

Certificate Awarded?

 Yes  No

Board and Interest

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Equal Employment Opportunity Advisory Council: Submitted 

Seat Name

Have you ever attended a meeting of the advisory board for which you are applying?

 Yes  No

If you have attended, how many meetings have you attended?

Please explain why you would like to serve on this particular board, commitee, or
commission.

I am new to the area and I have served on a similar board prior to moving to this county.

Qualifications and Volunteer Experience

Traci Simpson Page 2 of 4



Upload a Resume

I would like to be considered for appointment to other advisory boards for which I may be
qualified.

 Yes  No

Are you currently or have you ever been appointed to a Contra Costa County advisory
board, commission, or committee?

 Yes  No

List any volunteer or community experience, including any advisory boards on which you
have served.

Equal Opportunity, Public Safety and Human Services boards.

Describe your qualifications for this appointment. (NOTE: you may also include a copy of
your resume with this application)

Previous experience on these Boards. In addition I have over 20 years experience as a public sector
employee.

Conflict of Interest and Certification

Do you have a Familial or Financial Relationship with a member of the Board of
Supervisors?

 Yes  No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Do you have any financial relationships with the County such as grants, contracts, or other
economic relations?

 Yes  No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Traci Simpson Page 3 of 4



Please Agree with the Following Statement

I certify that the statements made by me in this application are true, complete, and correct to
the best of my knowledge and belief, and are made in good faith. I acknowledge and
undersand that all information in this application is publicly accessible. I understand that
misstatements and/or omissions of material fact may cause forfeiture of my rights to serve
on a board, committee, or commission in Contra Costa County.

 I Agree

Traci Simpson Page 4 of 4



HIRING OUTREACH OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE   6.           
Meeting Date: 06/07/2021  

Subject: ACEEO Updates
Submitted For: Monica Nino, County Administrator 
Department: County Administrator
Referral No.:  

Referral Name: 
Presenter: Contact: 

Referral History:
The Advisory Council for Equal Employment Opportunity (ACEEO) was established in July 1991 to serve as an
advisory committee to the Board of Supervisors regarding the implementation of the County's Affirmative Action
Plan, to review the Affirmative Action Program, and to recommend actions to facilitate the attainment of the
County's goal for affirmative action. The Council is composed of 13 members and a Board committee reviews
nominations to all seats except those designated for County managers and labor unions. 

Referral Update:
The ACEEO has expressed concerns about their roles pertaining to the committee, which includes
the following: 

They are requesting that the meetings will still be available by Zoom in addition to the in-person component. They expressed that this
will serve as an accommodation for those who have mobility and/or transportation issues.
The ACEEO expressed more involvement in the interviewing of potential candidates. They would like to play a more active role in
the interviewing and selection of new members. 
The ACEEO participated in the Host Table presentation and they are excited for the Office of Racial Equity and Social Justice to
begin its work. They realize that there is a lot of work to be done due to the history of racial discrimination not only in the County but
nationwide. 

Recommendation(s)/Next Step(s):

Fiscal Impact (if any):
None

Attachments
No file(s) attached.


	Agenda
	3_March 1, 2021 Record of Action
	3_ATT_March 1, 2021 Record of Action
	4_Management Seat Clarification
	4_ATT_Management Seats Documentation
	5_ACEEO Member Interviews
	5_ATT_Maldonado Application
	Contra Costa County Boards & Commissions
	Application Form

	5_ATT_Peoples-Stokes Application
	Contra Costa County Boards & Commissions
	Application Form

	5_ATT_Simpson Application
	Contra Costa County Boards & Commissions
	Application Form

	6_ACEEO Updates

